Nepal Electricity Authority
s i i 1 yrate
sion and Trade Project

er and Reactor for Hetauda and Inaruwa Substations

5.No. Bidder Queries

Reference to Bid Document

NEA Clarification

A. Technical

below:

Manufacturer should have successfully carried out
Dynamic Short Circuit test on any rating of 220 kV or|
above voltage class transformer as per IEC in Short-
Circuit Testing Liaison (STL) accredited laboratory as

shall enclose the relevant. Further, design review of
offered 220kV class transformer shall be carried out]
based on the design of short circuit tested 220 kV or
above voltage class transformer.

We request NEA to amend the referred clause as|{Volume I of Il

We understand that for qualification purpose only,
Dynamic Short Circuit test is to be submitted. All

Section 111, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria

1 Power Transformer

2.7 Subcontractors/Manufacturers

iii) Manufacturer should have successfully carried out

st Dynamic Short Circuit test on any rating of 220 kV or above|Provision of bidding document remains|
on the originally scheduled date of bid opening and|voltage class transformer as per IEC in Short-Circuit Testinglunchanged.

Liaison (STL) accredited laboratory as on the Originally
scheduled date of bid opening and shall enclose the relevant
Test Report/certificate along with bid.

iv) The validity of test reports of transformer shall be within
last ten (10) years prior to the originally scheduled date of bi

opening. Further, design review of offered 220kV cl
transformer shall be carried out based on the design of sho

2 other type test report can be submitted during detailed circuit tested 220 kV or above voltage class transformer. Confirmed
engineering. Please confirm.
ﬂL‘{ y
Clarification No. |
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Referred clause contradicts each other. We understand)
that The validity of test reports of transformer shall be
within last ten (10) years prior to the originally
scheduled date of bid opening. Please confirm.

5.No. Bidder Queries Reference to Bid Document MNEA Clarification
Volume [ of 111
Section Ill. Evaluation and Qualification Criteria 1 Power|
Transformer
2.7 Subcontractors/Manufacturers
3 iv) The validity of test reports of transformer shall be within

last ten (10) vears prior to the originally scheduled date of bid
opening. Further, design review of offered 220kV class
transformer shall be carried out based on the design of short
circuit tested 220 kV or above voltage class transformer.

Volume [I of 111

Chapter 3- 220kV Class Specifications for Transformers
The validity of Type tests (except dynamic short circuit test) of]
Transformer shall be 5 years as on the date of NOA, provided
that offered transformer is of same design as that of type test
transformer and active materials like - CRGO, copper|
conductor
and insulation material are of same or better grade with respect]
to type tested unit. Failing which, type testing of transformer
shall be carried out by the contractor at his own cost.

Further, type test report of Transformer from the same
manufacturing plant shall only be acceptable. With regard to
Validity of Dynamic short circuit test, refer clause 3.12 above,

Validity of dynamic short circuit test shall
be within last ten (10) years prior to the|
originally scheduled date of bid opening
whereas validity of type test report shall be
5 years as on the date of NOA

Clarification Mo, |
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S.No. Bidder Queries Reference to Bid Document NEA Clarification
Volume Il of 111
8.0 TRAINING TO EMPLOYER'S PERSONNEL (at
We request you that all the cost and expenses incurred|Manufacturer’s Works)
towards Emplover trainees or Inspection for lodging,|Contractor shall provide necessary training to Emplover's
local transportation, training materials, to and fro|personnel in the field of design, engineering, operation &
5 |economy class air ticket from Nepal to place of|maintenance of equipments as per Schedules of Rates Not acceptable
training and payment of USD 100 per Diem|Prices. The Contractor shall include in the training char
allowances per trainee per day for the duration of|Employer trainees’ lodging, local transportation, training
training shall be borne by Employer., materials, to and fro economy class air ticket from Nepal
place of training and payment of USD 100 per Dic::l
allowances per trainee per day for the duration of training.
We understand that Reactor supply is not our scope|
only transportation and commissioning in Bidders
scope. Kindly confirm. |Confirmed. Weight/packing list is attached|
6 laiso pl ide Reactor drawi iht 1 ith this clarificati
please provi drawing and weight /v 0 o 11 of 1N with this clarification
Pw!ting _List to calculate the transport cost of the same}, SCOPE
W site, TRANSFORMER & REACTOR PACKAGE:
For 25MVAR reactor , Appart from the sparel] no. 145 KV, 25MVAR, 3-Phase Bus Reactor at Inaruwal
7 |mentioned in the Schedule of supply no other items|substation and spare parts for Siemens Make Bus Reactor.  |Confirmed
are considered in bidder scope of supply. Please
No reactor is in our scope of supply and hence no type
8 ltest reports are applicable for reactor. Please confirm. Confirmed
Any Cables Lugs, Termination glands , ferrules .| Volume II of III
9 |Cable Tie, Cable marking apart from our supplied|SCOPE Confirmed
cables are not in Bidder scope. Please confirm Scope of work
Clarification No. |
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5.No. Bidder Queries Reference to Bid Decument NEA Clarification
We understand that referred clause means, Overall co-|Volume IT of I1T
ordination for our supplied equipments in terms of|2.2 Chapter 1- Project Specification Requirement (PSR)

10 providing sufficent input data for proper integration| The Contractor shall also be responsible for the overall m'Cnnﬁrma:l
with other agencies. Also relay setting calculation fur|urdinminn with internal/external agencies, other contractors
transformer protection are not in bidder scope. Pleaseland project management.
confirm. _

We understand that Training for transformer is under{Volume I1 of I11
bidder scope, however training for reactor is not in|2.3 Chapter 1- Project Specification Requirement {PSR)

Il |present scope of supply. Please reconfirm for the|The scope includes training of Employer's manpower and Traning of reactor is also in present scope

reactor equipment training. testing & commissioning as specified in the Schedules off
Rates and Prices.
We are not considering any cable supports structures,

12 |or trays or for MV or for LV cables or any Bus. Please| Confirmed
confirm. Volume II of 111
We assumed suitable lightning protection already|3.0 Chapter 1- Project Specification Requirement (PSR)

13 considered by switchyard contractor and we need not{SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS FR'D'IH-'I_ THE SCOPE |confirmed
to consider any material related to Lightning]
protection . Please confirm.

Transient or radio interference or surge voltage study|Volume 11 of Il
are not in bidder scope of service. Please confirm. Chapter 2 - GTR
18.11 For equipments rated for 400 kV and above the wiring]

14 required in these items shall be run in metallic ducts orConfirmed
shielded cables in order to avoid surge overvoltges either
transferred through the equipment or due to transients induced|
from the EHV circuits.

Please specify the Transformer seismic level as a|Volume II of 111

15 |design input. 4.2 Chapter 1- Project Specification Requirement (PSR) 0.5g (Horizontal peak acceleration value)

4.2 Meteorological data :
We presume that altitude requirement for all the{Volume II of I
substation site shall be under 1000 meter below MSL.|4.2 Chapter 1- Project Specification Requirement {PSR)

16 Kinldy confirm 4.2 Metmmingicnll data : _ Confirmed
However, for design purposes, ambient temperature should be
considered as 50 degree centigrade and altitude less than
1 000m.

Clarification No. |
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S.No. Bidder Queries Reference to Bid Document NEA Clarification
Volume II of 111
18.12, CHAPTER 2 - GENERAL TECHNICAL
Impulse study and related filters , surge protection ,|REQUIREMENT (GTR)
17 |interface relays at Transformer terminals are not in{The Contractor shall also provide all necessary filtering, surge|As per provision of bid document
Bidders scope. Please confirm. protection, interface relays and any other measures necessary]
to achieve an impulse withstand level at the cable interfages of
the equipment.
Volume II of IIT
13.12
18 No Rotating equipments are applicable in our scope of|Equipment Bases Provision of the bidding document remains
works and hence this class not applicable. A cast iron or welded steel base plate shall be provided for all|unchanged
rotating equipment which is to be installed on a concrete base|
unless otherwise agreed to by the Employer.
. . Volume I of 111
Under the present scope no supply CB is applicablel ¢ ™" Lipcr Fii OF CONSUMABLES, OIL AND
~ |also first fill of consumables oil we are not 4 UBRICANTS
19 |considering the first fill oil shall be as per the schedule As per provision of bid document
of supply and the same shall be used for first filling of All the first fill of consumables such as oils, lubricants, I"Ilmg;
transformer. compounds, touch up paints, soldering/brazing material for all|
copper piping of circuit breakers and essential chemicals etc
Volume 11 of 111
.. P 7.3 DESIGN IMPROVEMENTS / COORDINATION
20 S::Eil; System design 13 not in Bidders scope. Pleasc The Contractor shall be responsible for the selection and|Confirmed
) design of appropriate equipments to provide the best
coordinated performance of the entire system.
Volume I1 of 111
. _|Schedule No. 1 : Plant (including Mandatory Spare Parts)|
9] l:‘]llrmr: ;i:-nnﬁm for the supply of 36kV rated bushing Supplied from abroad Confirmed
' C3.F. 36kV Bushing with metal parts and gaskets along with|
lifting tools -1 No
Noted as per the requirement 220/132/33kV rated|Volume I1 of I1I
29 clamps and connectors shall be supplied . However for|2.4 Chapter 1- Project Specification Requirement (PSR) Confirmed
11kV cables or conductor clamps& Connectors are not| The scope includes supply of transformer bushing end terminal
in bidder scope of supply. Please confirm, connectors
132711kV , 10MVA transformer - 11kV terminal| Volume 111 of 111
bushing to be vided with ision of cable|Schedule No. 1 : Plant (including Man S Parts)|, . . .
= tmnlnftmn box I::: without t;nblirmtmnmatmn box.|Supplied from ahrmd ¢ datony Spare With cable termination box
Please confirm. 10MVA, 132/11 kV, 3-phase Power Transformer
Clarification No. |
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S.No. Bidder Queries Reference to Bid Document NEA Clarification
24 We arc not considering any civil works in bidder Gl‘:n:ralf ork Design of foundation and soil investigation|
scope. Please confirm CS '::iplﬂ orw as per requirement is in present scope
Retumnable basis of tools and tackels shall be used at|Volume 11 of III
site for testing and commissioning. If the tols and|10.2.2 Chapter 2- General Technical Requirement (GTR.)
25 |tackels are to be provided to Employer for non-|Any special equipment, tools and tackles required for the|No need to provide tools and tackles

returnable basis please confirm the quantity and
of equipments.

successful completion of the Commissioning Tests shall be
provided by the Contractor, free of cost.

26

This point conflicting with the Exclusion scope o
Clause 3.0 .a ( Overhead connection from HV, IV &
LV bushings of the Transformers and Bus Reactor

Volume I of 111
13.4 Chapter 2- General Technical Requirement (GTR)
Contractor shall also do necessary adjustments/alignmen

As per site requirement, bidders have tol
align the supplied equipment and adjust if]

:uq"h?ﬂ::t nT:EEE:;tipmAE:: chf:g a:ehﬁn :ﬁ; necessary fcfr proper nplcratiun of circuit breakers, isolators and|necessary
. their operating mechanisms.
scope. Kindly confirm.
Bidder shall provided special tools and
Please specify the list of special tools and tackles,| Volume Il of 11 tackles which are proprietary in nature
27 |bidder should consider the list. Please confirm the|14.0 Chapter 2- General Technical Requirement (GTR) (decided during detailed engineering) as per
price to be mentioned in separate line item or not. SPECIAL TOOLS AND TACKLES bidding document and price to be included|
in transformer.
Volume Il of [11
Supply and installation of special cables / FO cables /|14
28 LV power and control cables ( Between RTCC to DM|SCADA Integration - Optical Temperature Sensors & Confirmed

or anywhere apart from intemal transformer) are not in|Measuring Unit,
bidder scope. Please confirm. Online Dissolved Gas (Multi-gas) and Moisture Analyser, On-

29

line insulating oil drying system (Cartridge type) efc.
Any Cables Lugs, Termination glands , ferrules ,|General
Cable Tie, Cable marking appart from our supplied|Scope of work

cables are not in bidder scope. Please confirm Scope of work

Confirmed

Clarification Mo. 1
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SCADA Integration. However, Scope of supply o
Ethernet Switch along with fiber optic cable, power
cable, control cables along with Integration to SCADA
shall be in the Substation Contrator scope. Kindly
confirm our understanding.

3l

Request you to please provide make and model of]
existing substation SCADA

Sensors & Measuring Unit, Online Dissolved Gas {Multi-gas)l
and Moisture Analyser, On-line insulating oil drying system
(Cartridge type) etc. provided for individual transformer unit
including spare (if any), are IEC 61850 compliant (either
directly or through a Gateway). These monitoring equipment]
are required to be integrated with SAS through managedt

S.No. Bidder Queries Reference to Bid Document NEA Clarification
We shall provide referred equipment (i.e online|Volume II of [1I
monitoring equipment i.e. Optical Tempera Technical Specification, Chapter 3- 220kV  Class
Sensors & Measuring Unit, Online Dissolved Specifications for Transformers
(Multi-gas) and Moisture Analyser, On-line insulating|14. SCADA Integration
20 oil drying system (Cartridge type) etc) compatible with|All the online monitoring equipment i.e. Optical Tl:mpcraturtc frmed
CNArme:

Ethernet switch conforming to IEC 61850

Siemens make

32

We understand that since these equipment are not
specified in the Bid Price schedule (Vol - 3) Hence are|
not in scope. Please confirm.

Volume IT of 111

Technical  Specification, Chapter 3- 220kV  Class|

Specifications for Transformers

pect o T As per provision of bid document

18. Test Kit (if specified in BPS)
BDV Kit as per Annexure-I of specification
Portable DGA Kit as per Annexure-l of specification

We understand that since mentoined equipment are]

Volume 11 of 111
Technical Specification, Chapter

3-  220kV E]ass1
Specifications for Transformers

work. Kindly confirm.

aa. Nitrogen Injection Type Fire Prevention & Extinguishing
System (if specified in
BPS) as per Annexure — L

33 Eu:n Eﬁ; il: 5:;; B:ﬂ:; :u_::rl:fule (Vol - 3) 19. Fittings & acoessories As per provision of bid document
On line insulating oil drying system{if specified in BPS) as per|
Annexure-K
Volume 11 of 111
Technical Specification, Chapter 3- 220kV  Class]
We understand that Fire protection system (NIFPS|Specifications for Transformers
34 JAnd/or Fire Hydrant System are not in bidder scope of| 19. Fittings & accessories As per provision of bid document

We understand that since mentoined test is not

35 |specified in the Bid Price schedule (Vol - 3) Hence is|Specifications for Transformers
not in scope. Please confirm. Annexure -B
' Dynamic Short circuit withstand test

Volume 11 of I11
Technical Specification, Chapter 3-

220kV  Class|

As per provision of bid document

Clarification Mo. i
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S.No.

Bidder Queries

Reference to Bid Document

NEA Clarification

36

No limit on performance liquidated damages (LD) has
been defined in the tender specification.

It is requested o limit the performance LD to 10% of|Performance LD Limit

the total Contract Price.

Volume I
Appendix-8, Functional Guarantees,

Failure in Guarantees & Liquidated Damages

Refer GC 26

37

The number of mandays for training pertaining t
equipment maintenanace &  operation
manufacturer's works as well as during p
commissioning 15 not
documents.

at|Section VIILPC 24.3

specified in the tender|Man days for training pertaining to equipment maintenanace &

Volume |
Completion of Facilities

operation at manufacturer's works as well as during pre|
commissioning

Refer BPS

38

39

For 63 MVA, 220/33kV Two winding Power]3:12:1

Transformer -02 No's; we don't have similar
circuit tested design for conducting design review. W
propose to conduct design review with following SC

Volume [I of 111
Chapter 3

Design review of offered 220kV class transformer shall be
carried out based on the design of short circuit tested 220 kV
or above voltage class transformer.

As per provision of bid document

tested transformer:-

a. 50 MVA, 132/33 kV, Two winding Power
Transformer (Constant Ohmic impedance type) AND
b. 63.5 MVA, 220/33kV, Two winding Power
Tranformer (Constant Percentage Impedance type)

Volume [ of I11

Section [11. Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
1 Power Transformer

2.7 Subcontractors/Manufacturers

iv. Design review of offered 220kV class transformer shall be|
carried out based on the design of short circuit tested 220 kV
or above voltage class transformer.

As per provision of bid document

For above tapping, it is very difficult to achieve|l.25% for HV variation

impedance with in IEC tolerance. Hence, we are

proposing impedance tolerance of £15% for maximum|Maximum: 10.3%

& minimum tapping's

Regarding 63MVA, 220/33kV Power Transformer
1) The tapping range of transformer is +10% to -5% in steps of

ii) The impedance pattern specified is (HV-LV)

Principal: 12.5%
Minimum: 15.4%
iii) Tolerance specified for above impedance is IEC Tolerance

Provision of bidding document remains]

unchanged.

Clarification Mo, |
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5.No.

Bidder Queries

Reference to Bid Document

NEA Clarification

41

For above tapping, it is very difficult to achieve
impedance with in IEC tolerance. Hence, we are
proposing impedance tolerance of +£15% for maximum
& minimum tapping's

Regarding 10MVA, 132/11kV Power Transformer
1) The tapping range of transformer is +3% to -15% in steps of]
1.25% for HV variation

ii) The impedance pattern specified is (HV-LV)

Maximum: 8.26%

Principal: 10"

Minimum: 12.34%

iii) Tolerance specified for above impedance is [EC Tolerance

Provision of bidding document remains
unchanged.

42

Please share the Existing transformer OLTC scheme

drawings to check the integration possibility of{1.2.

parallel operation.

|and range etc. of the transformer is to be matched with that o

Volume 11
Technical  Specification, Chapter 3-
Specifications for Transformers

220kV  Class|

i) The percentage impedance, vector group, OLTC mnn:ctim:l

the ﬂ:iﬂiﬂg transformer.

There is no exisiting transformer.

43

We assumed the existing reactor already has the
internal Fiber optic cables to optical sensor box|

Volume I
Technical Specification

.cthernet switches and FO / Control cables upu;ll
Panels. Hence we are not considering any special
cables/FO cables/ LT power and control cables for
Reactor

General
Reactor

To be confirmed during installation.

If the DM to digital RTCC in contractor scope please

specify the distance between the transformer location| Technical Specification

to the Digital RTCC panel location.

Volume 11

General
RTCC Panel

Will be provided during detail engineering.

Kindly confirm, Bushing CT knee point voltage to be{Volume II

45 mentioned for consideration (Based on the existing|Technical Specification Will be confirmed during detail
protection relay ) General engineering.
Bushing CT knee point voltage

We presum that list of mandatory spares can |j
offered from any make apart from Siemens make

Volume 111

. . o . Technical Specification
mentioned in the Bid Price Schedule. Kindly confirm. i
46 ! Schedule No. 1 : Plant (including Mandatory Spare Parts)|_Cnrmed but the supplied "'“"d““’:.:ﬂ
: spares can be used with already suppli

Supplied from abroad S

ltem C3. Mandatory Spare List for Mandatory Spares for > crens make reactor.

2SMVAR, 145 KV Three Phase Bus Reactor (Siemens Make)

Clarification No. |
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S.No. Bidder Queries

Reference to Bid Document

MEA Clarification

B. Commercial

We understand that the hinderance free Site to)
commence the works for both S5 will be handed-over,
to the Contractor within 7 days from the date effective
date.please confirm

47

Volume [ Section VIII

Particular Conditions PC 8.1

The Contractor shall commence work on the Facilities within
seven (7) days from the Effective Date for determining Time
for Completion as specified in the Contract Agreement.

As per the provision of bidding document.

not be adjusted for the Contract scope of works unti
original duration of the Project. However, in case o
any delay in the Project beyond six months from
|original duration of the Contract (duration specified in

We understand that the Price shall be firm and 5hal]
|

48

Contractor, then the prices shall be mutually agreed
for any impacts faced by the Contractor.

the Contract document) for reasons not attributable ml"[hc Contract Price shall be firm and shall not be adjusted.

Yolume 1 Section VIII
Particular Conditions
PC 11. Contract Price

As per the provision of bidding document.

submitted by Contractor during DLP shall be released
by Emplover immediately after the completion of DLP
49 |of the facility and submission of separate performance
security by Contractor for any extended defect liability]
(if applicable) pursuant to GC subclause 27.10. Please
confirm

We understand the performance security for SV-I

Volume | Section VIII
Particular Conditions
PC 13.3.3

The performance security shall be reduced to ten percent

(10%) of the value of the component covered by the extend:j

defect liability to cover the Contractor’s extended defi
liability in accordance with the provision in the PC, pursuant]
to GC Sub-Clause 27.10.

As per the provision of bidding document.

We accept four weeks, however or in some speciall
cases where it is not practical to restore within 4
weeks, the duration shall be on mutual agreement.
Please confirm

50

|of the Employer.”

Volume 1 Section VIII
Particular Conditions
PC 21.3.4 Procurement

facilities, as soon as possible but not longer than four weeks t

In case of any damage, the Contractor shall restore all sun:l;l
its original condition at its own expense and to the satisfaction

As per the provision of bidding document.

Please we request your to consider DLP period to be
12 months from date of operational acceptance or 15
months from the date of Completion, which ever is
earlier. Kindly confirm

51

Volume | Section VIII

Particular Conditions

PC 27. Defect Liability

PC 27.9 Change “Completion” in line 5 of the Sub Clause to

"Operational Acceptance”

As per the provision of bidding document.

Clarification No. |
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5.No.

Bidder Queries

Reference to Bid Document

NEA Clarification

52

Please confirm if any statutory approval/compliance,
specific for the Project, needs to be obtained by

Project Owner such as environmental clearance etc., |
Yes, are such approvals in place/ will be in place at
the time of award of Contract. Please clarify

General
General
statutory approval/compliance

If any will be provided at appropriate time

33

The provisions of this GC Clause 16 shall survive for]
a period of 5 years from termination/expiry, for
whatever reason, of the Contract. Please confirm

Volume I Section VII

16.5 GCC

The provisions of this GC Clause 16 shall survive termination,
for whatever reason, of the Contract.

As per the provision of bidding document.

54

We understand that the Contractor shall be under no|
liability for any defects beyond the Defect Liability
Period. Please confirm.

Volume 1 Section VI
27.9 GCC

Except as provided in GC Clauses 27 and 33, the Contractor
shall be under no liability whatsoever and howsoever arising,
and whether under the Contract or at law, in respect of defects
in the Facilities or any part thereof, the Plant, design or
engineering or work executed that appear after Completion o
the Facilities or any part thereof, except where such defi
are the result of the gross negligence, fraud, or criminal or
willful action of the Contractor

As per the provision of bidding document.

55

The Contractor shall not indemnify against the claims|
of Intellectual Property as regards the sale of the
products produced by the Facilities in any country.
Since, the product produced by the Facility is not
owned by the Contractor, Contractor cannot be held|
accountable for the said intellectual property. Please
confirm

Volume [ Section VII
29.1 GCC

Patent

Indemnity

As per the provision of bidding document.

56

We understand venue of Arbitration would be
headquaters of Arbitration Institution. UNCITRAL not
being an arbitrtion institute, please clarify the seat of|
arbitration.

46.5 GCC

Volume | Section VII

a) For contracts with foreign contractors:
(i) international arbitration with proceedings administered by
the international arbitration institution appointed in the PC, in
accordance with the rules of arbitration of the appoint

institution:, (ii) the place of arbitration shall be the city whe

the headquarters of the appointed arbitration institution is]
located or such other place selected in accordance with the]

As per the provision of bidding document.

applicable arbitration rules; and

Clarification Mo. |
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S.No. Bidder Queries Reference to Bid Document NEA Clarification
Volume | Section VIII
5PC
. . . PC 5. Law and Language .. - .
57 uwr':: ﬂr:;::f E.::;l;u:; ?‘.ﬁlm Law as governinig LawPC 5.1 The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance wi m:ruwsmn of bidding document mmamsl
) the laws of: Nepal. eee
PC 5.2 The ruling language is: English
PC 5.3 The language for communications is: English
Volume I or 111
Section VIIIL Particular Conditions
Kindly clarify , in whose name the Importation of] 14.2.1 Taxes and Duties
58 Goods will happen , is it in the Name of NEA OR in|The Project is entitled for 1% custom duty and VAT|Goods should be imported in the name of]
the name of Bidder as the project is entitled for|exemption. The Contractor has to follow all the procedures to{project
concessional customs duty and VAT exemption. import Plant & Mandatory Spare Parts to be supplied from
abroad in Price Schedule No. 1. The Contractor shall pay all
the taxes and duties applicable at the point of entry (custom).
Kindly clarify, Sub-Contractor apppointed by the|Employer will refund such amount to the Contractor upon|
Contractor in the country of Nepal , whether the Sub-|submission of the related original documents. However,
39 Contractor can import Goods under concessional Employer will not be responsible for any demurrage chx:ges:”ﬂ
customs duty of 1% and exempted VAT. applicable due to delay in custom clearance.
Volume I or 111
] Section VIIL Particular Conditions
In our current contracts , NEA has informed that If the 14.2.3
hﬂ;“;;ﬁcﬂﬁ_ﬂl';ﬂiﬂ ::ﬂﬁﬁ'ﬂ;ﬁ:@:ﬂﬁﬂ;: Tax Deduction at Source (TDS) - _ If invoice is mot raised from Nepal by the
contractor, 5% TDS will be deducted. Kindly clarify | Per the law of Nepal the Employer will deduct TDS at thelcontractor, 5 % TDS will be applicable as
60 what is I.h;: rate of TDS applicable fm: this tender w; rate as applicable at the time of execution nii the contract from per previaling law of Nepal. But, if rate off
) ; * ""“leach payment to the Contractor and deposit to the Revenue|TDS changes during execution of contract,
sincrely request you to kindly share us complete clarity| orrice. The Contractor shall be provided with all deails in this|changed rate will be applicable.
on ﬂ_“s as confusion and dispute has arised in our regard promptly. The Contractor shall be responsible for
Sxisiing contract. obtaining tax clearance before issuance of Final Acceptan
Certificate or before releasing the final 5% retention amuunt.m’
Clarification Mo. |
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S.No. Bidder Queries Reference to Bid Document NEA Clarification
Volume [ or I11
Section [X. - Contract Forms
Contract Agreement
2.2 Contract price and terms of payment
1.2 Terms of Payment (Reference GC Clause 12)
The terms and procedures of payment according to which the
. . . . JEmployer will reimburse the Contractor are given in the
Kindly clarify whether the payment against Price .
Schedule - 1 will be made &0 contractors country inf~PPedix (Terms and Procedures of Payment) hereto. Thelp, = Nepal or
61 [India OR it will be made in Nepal. We request for a| - FI0 < May instruct its bank to issuc an irevocable India depending upon invoicing and LC
£ upon cing
clarity as the Invoicing modality will depends on this confirmed dﬂcum:nta‘r}' credit  made available to the terms & conditions
.. cither from India OR from Nepal. Contractor in a bank in the country of the Contractor. The|
credit shall be for an amount of p
and shall be subject to the Uniform Customs and Practice for
Documentary Credits 1993 Revision, ICC Publication No. 600,
In the event that the amount payable under Schedule No. 1 is|
adjusted in accordance with GC 11.2 or with any of the other
terms of the Contract, the Employer shall arrange for thef
documentary credit to be amended accordingly.
Volume [ or I11
. : . Section IX. - Contract Forms
:a;;?tifl]i &r::d:}:m]]:h{iﬂgnm s E:maz;lhppcndix - 1, Terms and Procedure of Payment
62 |against irevocable L/C. Kindly confirm that , allf - <" Pereent (70%) of the total or pro rata CIP amount| . .
Invoices against Price Schedule - 1 needs 1o be raised| “Po" In0term “CIP”, upon delivery to the carrier within forty-
from outside Nepal. five (45) days after receipt of following invoice and documents|
through imevocable letter of credit opened in favor of supplier
bank:
Volume [ or [11
Kindly clarify , what will be the time line NEA will(> s o0 V" arictar onditions
lake 1o amange for the concessional customs dutyly o N familiarize himself with the rules and|
certificate issued by appropriate authority in Nepal. . i . |One to three weeks. Documents as|
63 Kindly clarify what all documents the contractor nﬂdﬂr:gulatmns of Nepal with regard to customs, duties, taxes, mentioned in terms of ent
to subrmit 'H'E A for obtaining the C jonal duty] importation and clearing of goods and equipment and the like paym
certificate. | and the Contractor shall follow the required procedures
regardless of the relief provided by the Employer.
Employer will provide assistance whenever possible
Clarification Ne. |
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S.No. Bidder Queries Reference to Bid Document NEA Clarification
Kindly ‘confirm, 1.5% WHT will be applicable on|Volume I or I1] 1.5% TDS will be applicable on
64 which portion of the Contract if the Contractor is|Section VIIL Particular Conditions transportation and installation portion iii
regsitered in Nepal for executing Long term con Taxes and Duties contractor is registered in Nepal. TDS will
OR 5% WHT will be deducted. With Holding Tax be as per law at the time of execution.
It is requested to include sub paragraph (ii) of Volume [
article-20(a) of Uniform Rules for Demand Guaran Section-IX,Contract Forms
(URDG) ICC publication no. 758 in the PBG text|Performance Security Form- Bank Guarantee
65 which is presently excluded. Accordingly, the last para|Performance Security Form Provision of bidding document remains1
in PBG text shall be: unchanged.
This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for
Demand Guarantees(URDG) 2010 Revision, [CC
Publication No. 758.

Clarification Na. |
14 of 14



ANNEXURE -1

N = 25 MVAR Shunt

inspired by tomorrow Reactor
ANNEXURE - 1
Packing Details for 2SMVAR, 145kV Shunt Reactor Sr. No. 1300160/01 including Insulating oil [PATE:25.03.2017

INTERNATIONAL WO.: NA

DIVISION SO.: 5000399

THANE SR. No. 1300160/01
PACKAGE DETAILS FOR WO 1300160/01

> Description Pr:;:' Case/Box No. P_'r;e"’ L?‘:E;:}E:;) pU I J(:LE)L Box | Gross \:{%u Box T"(‘:';;" G%?VL
1 |Conservator 1 2 Unpacked 240 1.15 2.10 5.80 1050.00 1100.00 1050.00 1100.00
2 |HV Bushing 1 3 Wooden Box 3.00 0.60 0.70 1.26 142.00 200.00 142.00 200.00
3 |HV Bushing 1 4 Wooden Box 3.00 0.60 0.70 1.26 142.00 200.00 142.00 200.00
4 |HV Bushing 1 5 Wooden Box 3.00 0.60 0.70 1.26 142.00 200.00 142.00 200.00
5 |Neutral Turret 1 6 Wooden Box 1.00 0.90 1.00 0.90 200.00 250.00 200.00 250.00
6 [HV Turrets 1 7 Wooden Box 1.75 0.95 1.80 299 400.00 500.00 400.00 500.00
7 |[HV Turrets 1 8 Wooden Box 175 0.95 1.80 299 400.00 500.00 400.00 500.00
8 [HV Turrets 1 9 Wooden Box 175 0.95 1.80 2.9 400.00 500.00 400.00 500.00
9 |Glass Items 1 10 Wooden Box 1.50 1.50 1.10 248 300.00 400.00 300.00 400.00
10 [Pipes & Supports 1 11 Wooden Box 3.20 1.55 1.10 5.46 850.00 1000.00 850.00 1000.00
11 [Pipes & Supports 1 12 'Wooden Box 434 0.65 0.75 2.12 400.00 500.00 400.00 500.00
12 |Rollers 1 13 Wooden Box 1.10 1.10 0.70 0.85 300.00 350.00 300.00 350.00
13 IRadiators 1 14 Wooden Crate 230 1.80 1.30 538 1300.00 1500.00 1300.00 1500.00
14 ]Radiamrs 1 15 Wooden Crate 230 1.80 1.30 538 1300.00 1500.00 1300.00 1500.00
15 [Radiators 1 16 Wooden Crate 230 1.80 1.30 5.38 1300.00 1500.00 1300.00 1500.00
16 |Radiators 1 17 'Wooden Crate 230 1.80 1.30 5.38 1300.00 1500.00 1300.00 1500.00
17 |Radiators 1 18 ‘Wooden Crate 230 1.80 130 5.38 1300.00 1500.00 1300.00 1500.00
18 [Radiators 1 19 Wooden Crate 2.30 1.80 1.30 5.38 1300.00 1500.00 1300.00 1500.00

TOTAL :(A) For Accessories 18 62.64 12526.00 14700.00
19 [Main Transformer (Gas Filled) 1 1 Unpacked 5.60 2.50 2.60 36.40 33000.00 33000.00 33000.00 33000.00

TOTAL :(B) For Main Unit 1 36.40 33000.00 | 33000.00
20 [OIL IN DRUMS (1 Each Loose) 87 2010106 |Drums 0.60 0.60 1.00 31.32 195.00 195.00 16965.00 16965.00

TOTAL :( C) For Oil Drums 87 31.32 16965.00 16965.00

SUB TOTAL :-(A+B+C) 106 130.36 62491.00 | 64665.00

Unrestricted




